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Mark Whistance 

Besblock Ltd 

Heslop 

Halesfield 

Telford  

TF7 4NF 

 

clair.travis@telford.gov.uk 

  

 /TelfordWrekin 

 /TelfordWrekin 

07970 966 417

Date: 24/08/2022 Our ref: Tascomi 3305  

 

Dear Mr Whistance, 

 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016. 

Registration of a T7 exempt waste operation 

 

With reference to the exempt waste operation registration form received by this Council for Besblock Ltd 

to operate a T7 exempt waste operation. 

 

Registration Reference 

Number 

Date of Issue Renewal Date 

T7/240822 24 August 2022 24 August 2025 

 

Besblock Ltd is hereby registered to operate a T7 exempt waste operation as described under Schedule 

3, Chapter 3, Section 2 of the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016.  

 

The Exempt waste operation detailed in Section 1 of this Registration shall be operated in accordance 

with the Standard Conditions detailed in Section 2 of this Registration. 

 

Section 1 - Exempt Waste Operation 

 

1.1. T7 exempt waste operation entailing: 

The treatment of relevant waste by crushing, grinding or reducing it in size but not including any 

treatment activity covered by paragraph (c) in Part B of Section 3.5 of Part 2 of Schedule 1. 

 

Crushing concrete blocks that have been made on site, that are either damaged or not fit for sale. Using 

a telehandler mounted jaw crusher, model number MB L200 S2 capable of crushing 22m2 per hour. 

Material will be crushed and stored within an onsite 3-sided aggregate bay. 

 

1.2. The exempt waste operation shall only be carried out at: 

Besblock Ltd, Site 1 and 2, Halesfield 21, Telford, TF7 4NF 
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1.3. The Primary point of contact in relation to this registration is: Mark Whistance 

 

1.4. Relevant Waste: 

Relevant Waste Code Relevant Waste Type 

170101 Concrete 

170102 Bricks 

170103 Tiles and ceramics 

170107 Mixtures of concrete, bricks, tiles and ceramics (other 

than those mentioned in 170106) 

 

 

Section 2 – Standard Conditions 

2.1    The total quantity of waste treated over any period of 1 hour does not exceed 20 tonnes. 

 

2.2    The total quantity of waste stored at any one time does not exceed 200 tonnes. 

 

2.3    The waste is stored in a secure place prior to treatment. 

 

2.4    The treatment is carried on: 

             (i) At the place of production, or 

             (ii) at the place where the treated waste is to be used; and 

 

 

Section 3 - Registration Further Information 

3.1 - Validity if Registration 

The registration is valid for three years from 24 August 2022.  A record of the registration will be held a 

Telford and Wrekin Council at the address above for the duration that it remains in force. You may renew 

the registration at any time in the month prior to the date of expiry of the registration, i.e. during one month 

prior to 24 August 2025. 

 

3.2 - Changes to the Registration 

Telford and Wrekin Council must be notified of any change to the particulars of the registration, such as 

a change to the exempt waste operation or to the details of the nominated contact. This notification must 

be provided in writing to the postal address above or by email to: 

environmentalprotectionteam@telford.gov.uk 

 

3.3 - Failure to Comply with the Registration 

It is an offence, under Regulation 38(1), to operate an exempt waste operation above the threshold stated 

in Schedule 3 of the Environmental Permitting Regulations. The penalty for such an offence is, upon 

conviction in a magistrate's court, a fine and/or up to 6 months imprisonment or, upon conviction in a crown 

court, an unlimited fine and/or up to 2 years imprisonment. Please contact the Telford and Wrekin Council 

immediately if you think your waste operation may be exceeding the threshold for exemption. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Clair Travis 

Environmental Health Consultant  
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